Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:34 AM

To: 'tyler_grassmeyer@sasse.senate.gov'

Subject: President Biden's 4 US Attorney Nominees for NY -- & request for documents,

particularly relating to their conflicts of interest vis-a-vis the Dec. 19, 2020 “swamp-
draining" public corruption complaint that NY's acting US Attorneys are "sitting on"
Attachments: 8-4-21-hawley.pdf

TO: Tyler Grassmeyer/Deputy Chief of Staff/interim staffer for Judiciary for Senator Ben Sasse

Due to my misspelling of your last name, the above-entitled below e-mail, sent to you, bounced back. | trust it will reach
you now. Apologies

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:13 AM

To: 'eric_teetsel@hawley.senate.gov' <eric_teetsel@hawley.senate.gov>; 'tyler_grasmeyer@sasse.senate.gov'
<tyler_grasmeyer@sasse.senate.gov>; 'scheduling@whitehouse.senate.gov' <scheduling@whitehouse.senate.gov>;
'scheduling@hirono.senate.gov' <scheduling@hirono.senate.gov>; 'scheduler_cruz@cruz.senate.gov'
<scheduler_cruz@cruz.senate.gov>; 'cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov' <cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov>;
'brian_winseck@coons.senate.gov' <brian_winseck@coons.senate.gov>; 'cassie_fields@coons.senate.gov'
<cassie_fields@coons.senate.gov>; 'saurabh_sanghvi@coons.senate.gov' <saurabh_sanghvi@coons.senate.gov>;
'aaron_stanislawski@coons.senate.gov' <aaron_stanislawski@coons.senate.gov>

Subject: President Biden's 4 US Attorney Nominees for NY -- & request for documents, particularly relating to their
conflicts of interest vis-a-vis the Dec. 19, 2020 "swamp-draining" public corruption complaint that NY's acting US
Attorneys are "sitting on"

TO: U.S. SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

This follows the voice messages | left on the Committee’s phone line (202-224-7703) at 1:29 pm on Friday, August 13"
and at 9:35 am on Monday, August 16™, in the absence of pick-up by a live person. | have received no return call.

I did have a half-hour phone conversation on Monday with Chesney Mallory, a legislative aide with the Committee’s
minority Republican office, when she called me at about 12:45 pm in response to the voice message | had left two hours
earlier, at 10:35 am, at the Senate office number of Ranking Member Grassley (202-224-3744). She was unaware of my
voice message, left an hour before that, at 9:23 am, at the Committee’s minority office number (202-224-5225), which |
had called upon finding that number in the FAQ_section of the Committee’s website under the heading “How can the
Committee be contacted?” Ms. Mallory explained that the Democratic majority controls the Committee’s website and
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